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CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH
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561.845.4060
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Good Afternoon,

| have attached a special Event Application @Blue Heron Bridge to Ocean Mall, Saturday February
22,2020 (Take Stock In Children 5K Run) For approximately 500 attendees.

Start Time: 6:00am- End Time 10:30am.

As projected by the applicant. Please Review this application in your area f expertise and provide
comments no later than Tuesday October 1,2019.

By Replying to this email.

Thanks so much

A’bbrella Weathers

Development Services Department
City of Riviera Beach

Senior Office Assistant

Aweathers@rivierabeach.org

(561)845-4059




2athers, Abbrella

From: Bob Anderson <bob@palmbeachmarathontraining.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Weathers, Abbrella

Cc: Nancy Stellway

Subject: FW: Special Event Permit.

Attachments: 1.Course Map Firefighters 5K pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Ms. Weathers,

| have been contacted by a non-profit, to manage a race for them in Riviera Beach, February 2020. | have attached a map
that we used for an event back in 2017. The race was a big success and was done so without any issues.

| am approaching you, as the first step knowing that there will be other people | have to contact i.e. FDOT, Mall Owner,
Riviera Police and so on.

Please examine the map. Could we meet, at your convenience, this Thursday or Friday? My time is flexible so | would be
able to meet your schedule.

Looking forward to your response.

Bob Anderson

Palm Beach Race Management LLC
561.313.6099
Bob@palmbeachmarathontraining.com

----- Original Message-—-—-

From: Gagnon, Jeff <Jgagnon@Rivierabch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Bob Anderson <bob@palmbeachmarathontraining.com>
Cc: Weathers, Abbrella <aweathers@Rivierabch.com>
Subject: RE: Special Event Permit.

Good morning Bob,

Please reach out to Ms. Weathers at 561.845.4060.

Jeff Gagnon, AICP - Acting Director of Development Services - City of Riviera Beach, FL 33404 - JGagnon@RivieraBch.com
- Phone: (561)845-4060 - Fax: (561)845-4027 - www.rivierabch.com "This message may contain confidential and/or
proprietary information and is intended for the person/entity to which it was originally addressed. Any use by others is

strictly prohibited.”

-----Original Message--—
From: Bob Anderson [mailto:bob@palmbeachmarathontraining.com]
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COURSE MAP

Stop, Drop & Run Firefighters 5K
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® Start and finish by NY Bagel Shop, N. Ocean Avenue, Ocean Mall. Head north on N. Ocean Avenue. Turn right on Blue
Heron Boulevard. Turn-around close to Surf Road. Run south and continue towards the bridge. Mile 1 is located close
to Phil Foster Park. Cross the Blue Heron Bridge on the north side of the bridge in the lane closest to the sidewalk.
Take a right to run underneath the bridge and proceed back onto the south side of the bridge in the lane closest to
the sidewalk. Mile 2 is located on the south side of the bridge. Take riht at Plaza Circle to Beacon Court. At Beach
Court take right and merge onto Beach Road. Continue on Beach Road to N. Ocean Drive. Mile 3. Turn left and run to

the finish line. ®

Race: Stop, Drop & Run Firefighters 5K

Location: Start/Finish at Ocean Mall, Singer Island, FL
Date: April 1, 2017—7:30AM

Distance: 3.1 miles/5K

Race Management by: Palm Beach Marathon Training,
Bob Anderson, 561 313 6099. bob@palmbeachmarathontraining.com

Madeleine Ely, 561 222 7511, madeleine@pbrace.com
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Nancy Stellway

Executive Director

office (561) 683~ 1704

cell (561 603-9742
fax (561) 478-5863
nstellway@takestockpalmbeach org

1896 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd., Ste. 103 T A
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 ase m;eirni

WWW. .TakeStockPalmBeach.org

PALM BEACH g, €1

RACE @

MANAGEMENT

Bob Anderson
PO Box 1073 West Palm Beach FL 33402

c. 561.313.6099
e. Bob@PalmBeachMarathonTraining.com
www.PalmBeachRaceManagement.com
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PO Box 1073 West Palm Beach FL 33402
¢. 561.313.6099°

e. Bob@PalmBeachMarathonTraining.com
www. PalmBeachRaceManagement.com

Nancy Stellway
Executive Director

office (561) 683-1704

cell  (561) 603-9742
fax (561) 478-5863
nstellway@takestockpalmbeach. org

1896 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd., Ste. 103

West Palm Beach, FL 33409 Take 5"’ " I

Chl _ ren'

www. TakeStockPalmBeach.org



CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH
2019-06-11 11:05 JDRUMMOND

COLLEGE FOR KIDS INC DBA

UT6095775 AMOUNT
FMSD COLLEGE FOR KIDS INC D 50.00
PAYMENT RECEIVED AMOUNT
CHECK: 7131 50.00

TOTAL 50.00




CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

0 Please type information or print legibly in dark ink.

1 Application must be submitted at least 30 days prior to the event date; 60 days for any
proposed road closure.

0 Application must be filled out completely; including a detailed map showing proposed
Iocation, structures, eqmpment (stage, restrooms, sxgnage tents, roadways, etc.).

0 Amone oplication fee, made payable City of Riviera Beach, must
ibe ‘completed application s subnuttedior revfew

T‘-cpnfprnh"\‘-"i'?

L. Tl s oret: %‘(‘IO\O& ‘\r\n.( /jav

2. Detailed description of the event: _%ruclc\e ~tine G-an oK s a Student \L‘“ ”W\umhi
race and oratbost 4o mise. Guoarences, oy Toke Stock n Children

/
(& C,u\\fq( \PQCJ\\WHJI YY ey ‘T\'Dnn:q o \rwo\(lrjno PRroacam (:r_a lowo \WNeo e %L.-.cd,(/_;'frf%

amite vaise ywoney  Sor urdec-senved otk vy PRC
3. Requested location for the event:

(OLean Mait norvto su€ road Yo Blue Heron Brd s over and loaek 4o Crain Ma L{!

4. List all dates/times of the event, including setup and breakdown:
Alaa\acao (WO am = \O'Z0am

Applicant Contact Info Property Ovner Info
Jame: Jg(}w(_h! 6ILI u,CLLIhQ‘% SteeK 1y Name:
Cwi e i,
ddress: \S_ﬁpi(p/?ﬂm—gfgch LQ.H&*_: Pj\/(‘l Address:
Sude o3
ity:_ (Westy Pl Becic by City:
ate/Zip: B , 3235405 State/Zip:
one:Dl| G0 H-9714a Fax: Phone: Fax:
fail: _n=ste Loy @ Yatestack dioaah B-Mail: _
:nt Logistics o0y G B
Will your event require road closure? 0 No XY—GS - B
38, describe requested streets and times: (Please attach map depicting the area/route.) /&EQ!E\/

J JUN 0 4 2079

PARKS & RECREATION DEPT,

Joes the proposed event location require fencing off areas? ‘§(No O Yes
Clearly indicate the areas to be fenced off on your map.)

re you requesting security from the Riviera Beach Police Department? O No /&Yes Number: D
ny additional security must be coordinated through the Police Department)

ill event require the use of electricity? O No ﬁ\Yes
yes, describe location and uses:

trical work must be permitted and performed by an electrician licensed in the City of Riviera Beach.)
1

|




9. The event applicant is responsible for clean-up of all event sites. The City of Riviera Beach will provide
dumpsters for your event at your request; all durnping fees will be charged to the applicant by the City. Ifthe
event site is not cleaned thoroughly, a clean-up charge will be assessed depending on clean-up required.
Number of dumpsters proposed: Number of city dumpsters requested:

(Please indicate dumpster locations on map.)
10. Number of temporary restroom facilities proposed:
(Please indicate restroom on map. Minimum requirement is one per 200 persons.)
11. Will music be provided? O No &Yes
Date Time Begin/End

“?'—.L&‘; ‘.'“)‘O("’IO i" i DD Fos q % %(JO\ Y

12. Will alcoholic beverages be served? %OM es o Al
(Please show locations of alcohol sales on map. Permission to sell alcohal on public property must be given by City Couneil.)

13. Are you requesting the use of City parking lots? O No §( Yes
If yes, which lots? _(Coea i Maud

14. Are you requesting public transportation? FNO O Yes
Please describe how transportation will be provided:

5. Are you proposing to place signs or banners on public property? O N o\ﬁf Yes Number: _*‘_JL_
6. Will temporary structures be constructed or used for the event? O No }Q Yes Number: |
7. Will the event have any vendors, peddlers, or concession sales? O No @ Yes Number: 10 o oales
8. Will the event include amusement rides? B No O Yes Number:
If yes, please provide name of company and type of equipment:

(All amusement rides must be approved by the state. Please indicate locations on map.)
Please return completed application with a non-refundable $50.00 application fee made payable to:
The City of Riviera Beach
Parks & Recreation Department
1621 W. Blue Heron Boulevard

. Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Kkttt gl it DEPEIfme,utal Approval e St’afoSe OHIy e A e
nning and Zoning - 561-845-4060 O Approved O Disapproved (Sig/Date: )
uments:
e —561-845-4123 O Approved O Disapproved (Sig/Date: )
nents:
-561-845-4104 O Approved O Disapproved (Sig/Date: )
nents:
and Recreation — 561-845-407p O Approved O Disapproved (Sig/Date: )
Ents:




. N TAKES-1 OPID: M
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oA oo

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PR?fDUCER | 954-561-2220 GoNzACT
Gulfstream Insurance Group Inc - E TTQBRAERA 9990 0000 . T EAXx TaBEA ERE.NERT2Y
Fori Lauderdale, F 33310-:908 (BN gy 549612220 (R o 954-906-0673
o] auderaale, L E-MAIL ) B .
David Arch CARDRESS: . .
. INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE ~ _ 3 NAIC #
o . e . msurera; Nationwide Ins Co of America
INSURED ggllls ekforsKidi, ln((::.h . | Insurer 8 : Nationwide Mutual Ins Co
Palm Boach " oaren  surer ¢ ; Associated Industries Ins. Co. X
1896 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd#103 surer o . United States Liability Ins. ‘
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 INSURER D - -
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

'{‘{sﬂ ) TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER (Wﬁﬁl T ums ]
A ! X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ; EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,QQ0,000
X Clamsmaoe I ocor | GL00000054634Z 104/02/2019{04/02/2020 | BRENRE AR Cedirrence) 5 ~ 100,000
B | X Proftiability ', PLO0000054632Z 04/02/2019! 04/02/2020 . WED EXP (Any one person) 5 - 5,000
B (X AbuseMolestation © PL000000546322 |04/02/2019 04/02/2020 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 1,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: S ‘ GENERAL AGGREGATE S 2,000,000
,_xA poucy; 5% . iioc b | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG  § 2,000,000
___ OTHER: L f s
B automosiLe LaBILITY oo l E : ‘,,(cs?gggéigus,mcl's LM 1,000,000
| ANY AUTO 1 4 BA00000054633Z 1 04/02/2019:04/02/2020 ' BODILY INJURY {Per person) _$
' OWNED "7 SCHEDULED i | !
___IAUTOSONLY ___| AUTOS b _ BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $
X Wou  XIGRBE | A
' s
B | X !umereLcaums X OCCUR Co | EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
! EXCESS LIAB i CLAIMS-MADE| iCMB00000054635Z . 04/02/2019:04/02/2020 ' ,~crecate s 1,000,000
g—— = ) ;»--—V__..-._AA - T -
"DED | X | RETENTIONS 0 I s
C |WORKERS COMPENSATION | PER T OThH
| AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY istature . YER. ... .
| ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE YIN AWC1128050 04/01/2019| 04/01/2020 | ELEACHACCIDENT ___.§ . 500’.7999
| QFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? [ JNA i i 500,000
|(Mandatory in NH) | EL DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE S Doy
DL AT ION GF GPERATIONS below i E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT . § 500,000
D 'D&O NDO1572939 - 04/02/2019 . 04/02/2020 |[Limits $2MIL/$2MIL.

E 'CRIME . : ‘106764104 : 04/02/2019 04/02/2020 .[EMPLTHEFT 50,000

! 1
| j : ;
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
CITYOFR

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
. - ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. :

City of Riviera Beach

600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Letter of Intent:

Take Stock in Children Palm Beach, a 501(c) 3, would like to host the Inaugural Bridge the Gap
5K Walk/Run to raise awareness for Take Stock in Children and raise money for college
scholarships for low-income, underserved students in Palm Beach County.

We are requesting to begin setup at 6:00 am at Ocean Mall followed by packet pickup and the
race to begin at 7:30am, head north on N. Ocean Avenue up to Surf Road and turn around then
run south and continue up and over the Blue Heron Bridge, take a right to run underneath the
bridge and proceed back onto the south side of the bridge and proceed east back over the
bridge, right at Plaza Circle to Beacon Count and merge onto Beach Road, to N. Ocean Drive.
3.1 miles total distance.

Cones will be used to block off one lane in each direction and we will request police officers be
present on either side of the bridge.

Upon race completion we plan to offer participants a pancake or similar type breakfast
beginning at 8:00 am and completing by 9:30 am.

Music will be provided by Digital Vibez beginning at packet pickup and until breakdown at 10:00
am.

\1&/\7&5%’ 5/a[19

Nancy R. Stellway Date Date of Event: ) / 2D / 2020
Executive Director >

b B Kr //( ] f/g,.('/j 9, el ot (f;- A-o‘;) e _/
1896 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard: Ste. 103, West Palm Beach FL.’33409
Tel.: (561) 683-1704 Fax: (561) 478-5863 www. TakeStockPalmBeach.org

College for Kids, Inc. d.b.a. Take Stock in Children Palm Beach County is a qualified 501(c)(3) organization



~ COURSE MAP

Stop, Drop & Run Firefighters 5K
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® Start and finish by NY Bagel Shop. N. Ocean Avenue, Ocean Mall. Head north on N. Ocean Avenue. Turn right on Blue
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
RACE PATH ™
Race: Stop, Drop & Run Firefighters 5K START .
ion: Start/ Finish at Ocean Mall, Singer Island,

Location . sha ger Island, FL FINISH .
Date: April 1, 2017—7:30AM
Distance: 3.1 miles/ 5K MILE MARKER

A_—

Race Management by: Palm Beach Marathon Training,
Bob Anderson, 561 313 6099, bob@palmbeachmarathontraining.com
Madeleine Ely, 561 222 7511, madeleine@pbrace.com



4/4/2019 USATF - Certified Course Map

Stop, Drop & Run Firefighters SK
. Singer Island, FL

Start / Finish: Is the northern edge of the crosswalk between 2501 & 2419 N Ocean Ave, facing North

Turnaround: On Hwy A1A (N Ocean Drive ), In the center turn lane between ( North of ) Sugar Sands Condo Entrance &
( South of ) Ocean Tree Condo Entrance. 50 Ft diagonally SW of electric pole 253207, 106 Ft. diagonally NW, of the storm
sewer on the east side of the road and 48 Ft, diagonally NE, of the storm sewer on the west side of the road.

Mile 1: In front of 1146 Blue Heron Blvd ( Captain Jacks ) in line with the storm grate in the parking lot.

Mile 2: As you start up Blue Heron Bridge heading East, the mark is adjacent to the start of the barrier wall between the cars
and the sidewalk.

Mile 3: Is on Beach Rd 65ft west of the sewer grate and 82ft from the sewer cap in the driveway that runs behind Jonny
Longboats

Finish: Is at the Starting Point

Course Route: Start facing North, run north on N Ocean Ave, turn Left, proceed to N Ocean Drive, turn Right, North on N
Ocean Drive ( A1A) to the Turnaround. Run South, on N Ocean Drive to the curve where the road becomes Blue Heron Blvd
to Mile one. Continue West over Blue Heron Bridge to the west side of the intracoastal, and take an immediate right on
Lake Shore drive and another immediate right on East Blue Heron Blvd Service Rd, and run west following the road under the
bridge to the south side of the bridge. Continue West to the base of the bridge turn right on Lake Shore Dr and another right
on Blue Heron Blvd and head back up Blue Heron Bridge heading East, Mile two is at the start of the barrier wall. Run up
and over Blue Heron Bridge to Plaza Circle, Right on Plaza Circle to Beach Ct. Right on Beach Ct and follow it around as it
becomes Beach Rd. Mile 3 is on Beach Rd before the driveway that runs behind Jonny Longboats. Continue straight and take

a Right onto N Ocean Ave to the Finish! i '
. Turnaround
o Measured By: Scott Richards, ﬁ

Palm Beach Running Company 3/2017
palmbeachrunningcompany@gmail.com
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STOP, DROP & RUN FIREFIGHTERS 5K i
USATF CERTIFICATE FL17027TY \_i__.l

EFFECTIVE 3-22-17 TO 12-31-27 e

Beach Rd




RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

IN CONSIDERATION for being permitted to rent or use the C ity’s premises, the undersigned named
Applicant™ ¥ on o~ B on hereby agrees to RELEASE, WAIVE, DISCHARGE.
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS the City of Riviera Beach. Florida, a municipal corporation,
its officers, servants, agents, or employees (hereinafter collectively referred to as “RELEASEES™)
from any and all liability, claims, demands, actions and causes of action whatsoever (including
attorney fees) for any loss, damage, or injury, including death, arising from any negligent acts,
omissions, or wrongful conduct of — Applicant, Applicant’s guests, invitees, attendees, agents or
employees that may be sustained or suffered by Applicant, Applicant’s guests, invitees, attendees, or
employees, or by any city employee due to my rental and/or use of City Parks and Facilities.

Nothing contained herein shall be construed as a waiver of the City’s sovereign immunity beyond the
limits set forth in Section 768.28. Florida Statutes.

[t is my express intent that this Release and Waiver of Liability and Hold Harmless Agreement shall
bind the members of my family, spouse, if | am alive, and my heirs, assigns and personal
representative, if [ am deceased, and shall be deemed as a RELEAS E, WAIVER, DISCHARGE, and
INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS of the above-named RELEASEES.

[ understand that any damage to City Park and Facilities that is caused or permitted to be caused by
my guests, invitees, attendees, agents or employees may result in the loss of my security deposit, the
preclusion to use City Parks and Facilities in the future, and/or monetary damages resulting from the
loss, repair, and/or replacement, etc. of City Park and Facilities equipment and property.

[ understand that no animals or alcoholic beverages are allowed at any City Park and Facilities
property without prior written approval.

IN SIGNING THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY AND HOLD HARMLESS
AGREEMENT, | ACKNOWLEDGE AND REPRESENT THAT I have read and understand the
foregoing provisions; that I sign this AGREEMENT voluntarily as my own free act and deed; no oral
representations, statements. or inducement. apart from the foregoing written agreement, have been
made; [ am at least eighteen (18) years of age and fully competent: and I execute this Release for full.
adequate and complete consideration fully intending to be bound by same.

ol

Applicant’s Signature




**Special accommodations; MUST BE APPROVED AND INITIALED BY P&R STAFF**

Please indicate if you are requesting any special accommodations. Any and all request for special accommodations
must be approved by the Parks and Recreation Administrative Office.

# of Chairs: Provided by CITY OR  APPLICANT L
Stage: A\ o Providedby CITY ~OR  APPLICANT

# of Tables: Provided by CITY OR APPLICANT q/.
Sound System: _\ \\. Provided by CITY ~ OR APPLICANT _v~
Other: Provided by CITY OR  APPLICANT

Kitchen Use/Access: YesTC or No(D Approved ____ (City staffinitial and date)
Access prior to Event: Yes{ or No(O Time:

Set-up: For special set-up and layout please attach a drawing. Submitted YESO or NOC '

Fee Waiver: Approved By City Manager: YesC or NoO
Serving Alcohol: Approved by CM: Yes &3 or NoO
Police/Security Confirmed; Yes Dor NoO Police Receipt #

Floor Covering: Yes (C or No

EMS Confirmed: Yes (O or NoO© Note: Other:
Payment Section:
Deposit: Receipt No #
Facility Rental Fee: Receipt No #
Plus 6% tax: Payment Due Date: / /
TOTALPAID:§_________~ VendorFeetobe paid: [Jyes [ ]No§___
PleaseReviewand Sign - . Waiver of Liability and Hold Harmless Agreement
APPLICANT SIGNATURE: DATE
Administrative Staff Use Only:

Date: [/ [JApproved / []Not Approved

Authorized Signature of Parks and Recreation Staff

Attach/Submit any correspondence regarding event that has been submitted to the Parks and

Recreation Administrative Office (YesTS /NoZ ) Notes:
22

Rental Application and “It Starts In Parks”
Agreement Rev.4/2016




EXTRA DUTY OFFICERS ARE REQUIRED BY THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT
REQUEST FOR EXTRA-DUTY
RIVIERA BEACH POLICE OFFICERS
PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITIESAND PARKS

POLICE DEPT. HOURS: 9:00A.M-11:00AM and 1:00P.M.-3:00P. M,

Location: S ceara T\ a\\ "S\g ._\_./\;\ (S oaq\/—aa\\m- s am‘?()w\.\\&%{
Type of Event: 5’3:4—;:: ::.Q‘ e

Customer: '/Eg\“ﬂ\lmkg{\m 2 MR v a2 s e

Contact No.: Bl 20 oofa

Ages: (check one)  YOUTH ADULT BOTH |-

Event Date: Tea e W €1 W

Event Time: N v W

Officer On-site Time: 1o S & on

Number of People: e

Alcohol Present: w5

Municipal Beach: /
(Only if more than 100 people or Special Event)

N/A (Less than 100 people OR not Special Event)

Parks and Recreation Representative:

(Sﬁgnature)
Present this form to the Police Department Detail Coordinator located at:
600 West Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
(561) 845-4182
ADMIN FEES PAID D YESIZ] NO AMOUNT; RECEIPT#

DATE:

#**NOTE TO ALL APPLICANTS: PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT ALL EXTRA DUTY OFFICER RELATED FEES|DOES NOT INCLUDE ADMiy FEES) MUST BE PAID DAY
OF& BEFORE EVENT STARTS TO THE ASSIGNED EXTRA DUTY POLICE OFFICER(S). IF FEES ARE NOTPAID EVENT WILL BE CANCELLED,

*PLEASE NOTE: Applicants are required to return within 48 hours with receipt showing paynent for extra duty officers).
FOR POLICE USE ONLY:

Waiver of Administration Fees: Yes No

Signaturs

[

Revised 2/2015



Date: S\ N\ Lo vy
(Fee Schedule Attached)
Date Agreement Submitted: 2% e U AT
NAME OF FACILITY RENTED: i e call 0™ FACILITY REQUEST DATE: 2L/ o
Type of EvenE_ oo P~pcco Number of Guests:. S)
PRV T (Insurance coverage for some evenis may apply)
Name of Applicant: '\ o5 4 vomno o ———— Phoone(H):_S o\ = >\ %~ v o3
Chairperson of Event:___ Phone (Alt):
Contact Person:_Dh > (S voon o o
City: \>s> State:=
— e Zip: 3\ oL
Address:_4 .~ ... ‘o
— Time:_\. __,_&M /PM
Sne ¥ - B, -~ until_ o Ax.i/PM
Ema:[Address A OB G w ore VB Ackess prmr ta event Tlme w/PM

The Departments of Parks and Recreation reserves the right to attach an additional fee for any and nll rencal
evrgrﬁﬂ:s‘ that charge admission or donotions. | have reviewed and read the City Parks & Facilities Handhook
g,.\, W

e e B T P U

TO REQUEST A REEUN APPLICANT/RENTER 'ViUS'I‘ SUBMIT ORIG[NAL RECEIPT OR
WRITTEN REQUEST TO ADMIN OFFICE. REFUNDS WILL BE PROCESSED WITHIN 4 WEEKS.

Please write your name, mailing address and phone number on the back of the original
eCE!pf_ YL

utilize facilities.

G NITYCTR/ EVENT Li,
Park/Beactl viligns _ Wells Gymnasium (Floor)
_Ben Flint Park — Dan Calloway Rec. /Tate Gymnasium (Floor)
_ Cunningham Park __Side Room - Dan Calloway Recreation Complex
__Gearge Street Park __ Lindsey Davis Community Center - Laige Roamn
__Good mark Park __ Lindsey Davis Community Cenier — Smaller Room
_ Lone Pine Estates Park ___Newcomb Hall
__Monroe Heights BALL FIFLDS POOL
_ Congress Lakes Park __Football AQUATICS:
__Shultz Park _Softball ___Barracuda Bay Water Park
_Wells Park ___Municipal Beach
_ Timber Pine Park __Tennis Court __ Racquatball Courts
__Dan Calloway Amphitheater __Baskethall Courts __Aqua Spray Ground
Z%Iaunjcipal Beach Park __Grill Areas (Smail) Qther
__Farrington Park (Dan Calloway “Tate") __ $80/6Grill Rental Fee

PAVILIONS REQUESTED: A B CDEFG HI] - (Staffto indicate)
21




Outdoor Facilities Permit Rules and Regulations

—wL_ 1. lunderstand this is only a request; no event is confirmed until confirmation from a City representative
is given in writing.
& 2. Alcahol is not allowed in any City park.
" 3. Noanimals, except service animals are allowed in City paris.
“L__4. Vehicles are to remain in parking lot areas unless prior authorization is given.
2 5. Trash and event debris must be placed in proper containers. If trash cans are full please use dumpster.
a6 Applicant must adhere to start and end times indicated on this permit (set-up & clean-up included).
2.4 7. Any damage to City property or excess garbage requiring City support siaff may result in loss of
deposit and/or additional charges to applicant.
14 8. Permitis only valid for the purpose and date indicated on permit application.
9. Playgrounds, green space, and walkways are not permitted for exclusive use & can’t be blocked.
“Lu _10. Applicant must be present at all times during reservation.
1.l 11, All pavilion payments must be made 3 weeks to 6 months prior to event date.
oy 12, Refundable Security deposits for outdoor facilities can range from $200.00 to $600.00.
Ly 13.Grilling s only permitted at designated |ocations. You may NOT bring your own grill/barbecue unless
pre-approved. No gas grills allowed.
4 14.AllDJs, bands or other forms of entertainment {bounce house vendors, etc.) must be preapproved
and provide Cert. of Insurance (COI) naming the City as an additional insurer maybe requested 2 weeks prior
to event.
—.. 15, Facility reservations are not allowed during the Department of Parks and Recreation regular
programming scheduled hours or activities schedule.
& 16. If guidelines are violated by applicant or any persons in group, future reservations may be refused.
“w 17. Applicant is responsible for all payments and will receive any refunds ONLY in their name.
g 18. Full refunds are given in the case where there is inclement weather at the reserved City location
{down pour}. You must however cancel your event at least four hours prior to event time.
Cancelation Policy:  To receive a full refund minus a 15% or more administrative fee, cancellations
must be submitted in writing or contact the Park and Recreation Office and at least 4 hours prior o
event. If a cancellation notice is received {2} twa days prior to the event renter will receive a full
refund. The renter will receive 50% if cancellation made less than a 4-hour window of
notification to City. You must confirm refund with a staff person. Refunds only payable to
the applicant or renter as indicated on receipi.
A 19. To receive a refund, you must request depaosit by submitting written request or submiiting original
receipt to administrative office.
. 20. Sports providers must include a copy of practice and/or game schedules 2 weeks prior to event.

4 21, Signing applicant assumes all liability for any and all damages and any fees associated with those
damages.

w22, Park hours are from sunrise to sunset.

o 23. | understand, | am responsible for providing an electrical source and a water source if not provided
for that location.

.4 24, City Manager, Director of Parks and Recreation, or Police Departmant has the authority to cancel or
stop an event at any City location.

L4 25.There is a two-hour group ranial for aqua spray feature and water park and a four hour sroup
resarvaiion for park pavilions.

L4 26. 1 have received, read, and understand the City's Facility Manual.

17




City of Riviera Beach
Parks and Recreation Department
Qutside Vendor Information Sheet
)

TR, N T
~ Rl Draow ke N e oG

Rental Date ‘:-L\\\j \1?‘;-0 Lo Name of Renter ~Sseee—s,

L Wiy

L% e Ve
\

Nameof Vendor _ O <co. C VAL R N wun apne

-y

Contact Name T R T

Address of Vendor __ 32471 vy % i Ao W\ 1R

Cty (Coia) S otiney State™ . Zip_ R30G~

\

PthE Q\ W L o\~ swodl Ema“ ‘:""._-__;_"; 2 x> (32 f\'\ S W ‘;“.\f VN -
\ i

R .

Description of rented item(s} ar service:

f
{
-)
P
1

Client rental time and delivery/pick-up time of rented item or service
{Please indicate a.m. or p.m.}

\

Rental Time & . ™o B~to S %c o.. Deliverydateftime < -4\ L ov1e S° Ba A
N\ . *

Pick-up date/time _3 \1a\ 1 w25 AN gy N e

Has the rental company/entertainer been contacted and informed of pertinent Recreation
policies?

o Yes Date: o] \ \ Lo o
Signature of Renter™ Date Signature of Vendor Date
i wili not be using the services of an outside vendor. {pl=ase initial}

Submit this form with rental agreement.

*Submit original form. The signature on rental agreement and this form must match,.

19




City of Riviera Beach
Parks and Recreation Department
Outside Vendor information Sheet

Facility Rental Addendum
EMERGENCY OPERATION CENTER

The Lindsey Davis 5r. Community Center, Wells Recreation & Community Center and
Dan Calloway “Tate” Center has been designated as an essential facility during
Emergency Operation Activation for the City of Riviera Beach.

in case of a disaster or major emergency, the Emergency Operation Center may be
activated. This will restrict operations of any kind, other than that of the Emergency
Operation Team, from meetings or holding any form of activities in the Community
Center regardless of reservation time or type of function. An emergency may he
identified, but not limited to: a natural disaster (hurricane, tornado, flood, etc.) or
other as designated by the City. Any scheduled rentals would be notified as soon as
possible but no time frame for notification can be guaranteed.

In additional to my signature on the rental agreement, | further recognize, understand
and agree to this addendum describing pessible cancellation of my event(s) as it
relates to the activities of the City's Emergency Operation Activation.

A full refund will be issued.

_ \4_,62»- b\ AERTLY

Signature of Renter® Date

| will not be using the services of an outside vendor. {please initial)
Submit this form with rentoi agreement.

*Signature on rental agreement and this form must match.




Ly Ur BWERa BERCY

[MVELOPRLIT SERVICES DFPSRTMENT
Piawsani & Fosays Dnasion

GO0 West Blug Heron BLvn
Rares Aeacy, FL33504

561 8453065

g_‘ AFF| DAVIT OF COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY

INSTRUCTICNS: TO BE COMPLETED BY INDIVIDUAL SUBMITTING APPLICATION (PROF!

L (SN =R B T e O S e T RN g Py e R S e T T

Frojact n':.sm;r__&_\déﬂ_j‘kﬂf@p‘iﬂsm\umm Diate; Cél_\_gh Ol —

STATEMENT OF COMPLETENESS AND ACGURACY
ave fll knowledoe e proparty

o'l

Y o s the subgect of thiz
v cunpleta copy of af
io this applcatio. [

I hereby cerily 8 propary ownes b the
applicalion. | hersby cerdiy that all owners and palitioners have been pronided
malerial, ettaclvnents and documents sutssilizd (o the City of Riviera Beach Jefuling
further caify the sistements or infonnetion made in any pager or plans submitted herawih e buo and
carmect lo tha bast of my knewiedge. | undurstand $hs applestion, relited epplication malordal snd all
attachments bacans official mconds of the Developme Services Deparivent of the Gily of Riviera Basch,
Florida, and will not ba rofurnad, | undesrsiand that any knowdagly fales, nacowsals orincomplkide informetion
pravdded by me will result in the denial, revesstion or sdminislative withdrawe of this application, reguest
approval ar permit. §urher acknewiedpe that sdditionsd infermation may ba required by ie Gty of Rivie
Hoach to process this apaficadion. | further adknosde < that any plans that | heve prepared or had preparad
corply with the Fair Houslng Standords, | funfer cons

repredivee any eopynighled dostrmonis submitted as a pask of e application for any hird parly. § further

= paul of is approval of this apploadion,

znf to the CRy of Riviern Beach fo publish, copy or

s o

agres fo afl tems and condilions, which may be impo:

Ciack () one: | em the O Proparty Guemar P(: ‘elitivnar i1 Agoni.

J\(aml St/ |w) ay

{Name - vpe [slamp or print cie

T lokeStrekin Childery 134 1\ Peacih Lakes Bva Sk 18
(Address, Cdy, State, 7). | Desst 122 v EC’QCM ,H

{Narme of Fim)

NOTARY PUBLIC INFORMATION: ' STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

m——
The forepoing petyument was grknoadedosd before me this / g diry of J[,Qf_ 6— , 20/ 3 by
/Va'/? CLf E; 19} ) Lwha 4:':1:-,11»9 of person sckrardedging) Hedhe i persenally ko Lo fios
: 4 ____(ype of ideniificotion) &5 deniificatinn ancJididi

e 5 ¥
produced /__ Z )4

{uircie corract r&spm?#.

{Name %_;m,- stamp or priot claarlyt g '[SEgn;rauf:‘:r;_:} h

My Comumission Expires nn: /EZ_Z-; 0 07 ﬁo?_ /
Y B LIDIA M. VARGAS
% Notary Public - State of Florida

Commission # GG 145573

My Comm. Expires Dec 30, 2021
Bonded through National Notary Assn,

NOTARY'S BEAL OR STAmP

it

Aevslapment Senvion Depaetment | Plonieg 8 Zaavy Oiviin
Chiy ol Bivinen Baack: | B0 west Blue Horce B, | Rivers Boady, 10 si404
P s £ Planninz 2wl Fonig Fovms_Dacuments_Tempfatas Sfidavi of Campleteress tnd Acgurasy
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A e I 2 5 2 0 1 9 April 2019 May 2019
prl I SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
52 383 Sl Jo %6 1 2 3 4
Thursday 7480 BT 1011507 413 56 7 8 91011
141516 17 18 19 20 12 1314 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31
THURSDAY Daily Task List £
Arrange by: Due Date
25
7 AM
8
9 Special Event pre-application meeting (Stop, Drop & Run Firefighter 5K Race)
Development Services Conference Room #214
Weathers, Abbrella
10
11
TZ PM o
1
- B S || S Notes o]
2
3
4
5
6

Weathers, Abbrella

1 4/23/2019 1:44 PM



Weathers, Abbrella

From: Bob Anderson <bob@palmbeachmarathontraining.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Weathers, Abbrella

Cc: Nancy Stellway

Subject: FW: Special Event Permit.

Attachments: 1.Course Map Firefighters 5K.pdf

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

-----Original Message-----

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
strictly prohibited."

----- Original Message---—

From: Bob Anderson [mailto:bob@palmbeachmarathontraining.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Gagnon, Jeff <Jgagnon@Rivierabch.com>

Subject: Special Event Permit.



Good morning,

| am not sure that | am directing this e-mail to the proper party or Department but | am inquiring about a Special Event
Permit.

Please lead me in the right direction

Regards.......



COURSE MAP

Stop, Drop & Run Firefighters 5K

Su
Surf Rd
Surf Rd
N Harbor Dr N Harbor Dr
Yacht Harbor Dr
Ima Cir
S Harbor Dr
Singer Island Cabana Rd
tarina Grande © Phil Foster .
Lark s Fargo Bank © ¢
Tumn o go under bridge -
) - FishCastings &3 : 5
e — 5
=/

o

E 25th St
Beach Rd

Lake Shore

Bamboo Rd

m

€ Marmnou s uceana rair

rﬁ{y Beach

oThe Ritz-Carlton
Residences at Singer...

ohnny Longboats
Palm Beach Shores Resoj

— and Vacation Villas

@

@ Start and finish by NY Bagel Shop, N. Ocean Avenue, Ocean Mall. Head north on N. Ocean Avenue. Turn right on Blue
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

the finish line. @

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

RACE PATH
START
FINISH

MILE MARKER

gien Tl

r»
Il



Check or Cash Transmittal Form

Department Receiving mail pmt:

To be transmitted to (Dept.):

Development Services Department

Billing and Finance Departments

,Eategory I Amount Account #
bridge the gap 5k
7131 $50.00 Ocean Mall DEVRV
Nancy Stellway

Sev -19-22
Feb,22,2020

S 50.00 “\

From: Dev. Services / / / \J June 11, 2019

Transmitted to:
Accepted by:

Na’mef/ Si/gnature

Date

10 lum M‘MQ/ June 11, 2019

Name / Signature

Date



- $OLLEGE FOR KIDS INC DBA

City of Riviera Beach
Date Type Reference
5/2/2019  Bill

PNC New Checking# Application Fee

COLLEGE FOR KIDS INC DBA

City of Riviera Beach

Date Type Reference
5/2/2019  BIll

PNC New Checking # Application Fee

TAKE STOCK IN CHILDREN OF PBC

5/2/12019
Original Amt. Balance Due Discount
50.00 50.00
Check Amount
TAKE STOCK IN CHILDREN OF PBC
51212019
Original Amt. Balance Due Discount
RN 50.00 50.00
' Check Amount

7131

Payment
50.00
50.00

50.00

7131

Payment
50.00
50.00

50.00




